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ATTN: Vendors 
 

RE: Project Name:                                BAAF Bldg.# 47420 Boiler Replacement 
Project Number: 02A7024020 
Project Location:                           JBER, Alaska 

**New Bid due DATE AND TIME: 10/24/24 1:00pm** 

Addendum # One (1) 
 
 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original drawings and/or 
specifications for the subject work. In case of conflicts between this addendum and previously issued 
documents, this addendum shall take precedence. 

 
**The Bid Due date has been extended to 10/24/24 @ 1:00pm. The following questions were asked: 

 
• The bid documents do not contain a bid schedule, will one be provided with an amendment to this ITB? I will send an 

addendum as well as a Bid schedule out. 
• I did not see certificate of Buy American Compliance forms in the ITB, are these not applicable? The buy American 

Cert is on pages 28,29 & 30. 
• Is the heating system to be flushed and cleaned? Yes 
• Is the glycol in the system to be replaced with new, if so do you have an estimated quantity of glycol? It is to be 

replaced not sure on the amount, I will include the amount in the Addendum 
• Is the exhaust vent to be completely replaced or just replaced to the extent necessary for the new boiler? Just to 

extent to install the new Boiler. 
 

 
 
 

This addendum is considered part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) and is to be acknowledge on your 
proposal. 

 
 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, scott.stewart@alaska.gov 

 
 
 

End of Addendum 
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